
DOCKETED

Docket Number: 15-AFC-02

Project Title: Mission Rock Energy Center

TN #: 211547

Document Title: Hearing Officer Assignment

Description: N/A

Filer: Maggie Read

Organization: Energy Commission Hearing Office

Submitter Role: Committee

Submission Date: 5/18/2016 10:04:13 AM

Docketed Date: 5/18/2016

file:///C:/Users/svc_SP_Admin/AppData/Local/Temp/ef3ee6b0-5f78-4746-967a-63e0895e7010


 

 

 
BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND 

DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
1516 NINTH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA  95814 

1-800-822-6228 – WWW.ENERGY.CA.GOV 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
To:  ALL COMMISSIONERS 

From:  CHAIR WEISENMILLER 

Date:  May 17, 2016 

 

Re:  HEARING OFFICER ASSIGNMENT 
 

MISSION ROCK ENERGY CENTER 
(Docket No. 15-AFC-02) 

 
 
 
Pursuant to Section 1205 of Commission regulations, I hereby assign SUSAN 
COCHRAN to assist the assigned Committee in conducting proceedings on the 
Application for Certification encompassing the MISSION ROCK ENERGY CENTER, 
DOCKET NO. 15-AFC-02. 
 
 
 
 
      
ROBERT B. WEISENMILLER 
Chair 
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